GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES
DATE: 1/28/2022
TIME: 11 AM
ZOOM LINK:

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVIZZ2pqdVJRREVTdz09

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006"), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u>
MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY
4:00PM.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:02 AM

1. ROLL CALL: EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: EDWARD SANCHEZ	PRESENT
SECRETARY: JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT
INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO KARISSA GURR JONELLE HARLAN	ABSENT PRESENT PRESENT
ONLINE AISHEH ALQAM CATHY COLE	PRESENT ABSENT - EXCUSED

ELY VACANT	
PAHRUMP JASMINE BRIGHT	ABSENT
WINNEMUCCA JOSIE ELLIFRITZ	PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE
STEPHEN THERIAULT	GBC PROFESSOR
PAT ANDERSON	DIRECTOR OF HEALTH SAFETY AND SECURITY
HEATHER HILL	ADMIN ASSISTANT WINNEMUCCA
DILLON MARSH	RESIDENT ASSISTANT
DENISE PADILLA	ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

2. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

Pat Anderson mentioned that the campus has invested in masks for the center locations.

Denise Padilla and her daughters will be collecting donations for foster families. They will be collecting donations through Feb. 11th. Education hall will be used as a location to donate. Will be helping at least 60 kids in Elko. Zach added SGA will see what can be done to assist in donations.

3. AMENDMENT FOR AGENDA ITEM 12

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Interim Student Advocate Hathaway requested an amendment of the agenda item 12 Time to Talk event. Vice President Sanchez motioned to amend item 12. Senator Jose Ellifritz seconded.

This event will feature a weeklong discussion on mental health where students will get the opportunity to be placed in a prize drawing. The executive team will be discussing details for the upcoming Time to Talk program slated to start Feb. 6th 2022. Ryan Hathaway requests 50\$ for supplies (non-food and non prize items) and 850\$ for food and prizes.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Secretary MacGregor motioned for approval of the agenda for 1/28/2022. Senator Harlan seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Harlan motioned for approval of the minutes for 1/21/2022. Senator Ellifritz seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

6. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

President Stamp mentioned the following:

• Congratulated those who participated in the event on Thursday.

7. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Vice President Sanchez had nothing to report.

8. SECRETARY'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Secretary MacGregor mentioned the following:

• Got to help out with Senator Harlan and their event on Thursday.

9. INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Interim Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- Reminded senators to submit agenda items early so funding can be allocated.
 - Showed the give away items that were provided at the event on Thursday.
 - Provided work phone for necessary contact.

10. SENATOR REPORTS

INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator Castillo had nothing to report. Senator Karissa Gurr will be submitting an agenda item for an Easter event. Senator Harlan had the welcome back event on Thursday where about 26 students were able to get the giveaway items. She will be working on a Valentines event.

ONLINE	Senator Alqam had nothing to report. Senator Cole had nothing to report.
ELY	NONE.
PAHRUMP	Senator Bright had nothing to report
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Ellifritz will be having a welcome back week facebook post where students can post what they are doing for this semester.

11. COVID-19 MITIGATION MEASURES

INFORMATION

Ryan Hathaway mentioned the following:

- All events that will be scheduled in person through Feb. must be postponed until March.
- Events such as Senator Harlan's is a great example of following COVID-19 measures.
- Any questions should be directed towards Ryan Hathaway about if an event will work.
- COVID-19 measures are in place due to rising numbers.
- If anyone feels off, ensure to stay home and get tested with how the new variant acts.
- Ensure people are wearing their mask on campus, call Pat Anderson if issues arise.

Pat Anderson mentioned the following:

- Nevada has high COVID-19 numbers throughout the state.
- Stressed finding new solutions to finding ways to follow countermeasures.

12. SGA MENTAL HEALTH EFFORTS

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Ryan Hathaway mentioned the following:

- Wanted students to be aware of the resources for mental health available to them.
- Campus safety app is available to students.
 - Campaign to get students aware and download the app.
- QR codes that are linked directly to the app so that students can access it.
 - Two different codes for android and apple versions.
- The app offers many different options for safety and other mental health options.
- ID Cards will have new suicide and other hotlines on the back.
 - All students are able to get ID cards including those not located at a center.
 - Executive board looking at events for promoting students getting ID cards.
- Nevada has less resources than other states.
- Showed off the app.
 - Includes any alerts that affect campus.
- For possible action relates to voting on adding suicide awareness and other hotlines to the back of ID cards.

Vice President Sanchez motioned for approval of the ID card changes. Secretary MacGregor Seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

13. SGA TIME TO TALK PROGRAM

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

The event will be held on Feb 6th through the week to raise awareness about mental health and the resources available to students. Feb. 3rd is the unofficial time to talk day where people discuss their mental health. Students are often affected more by mental health. The event will be online with SGA social media. Vice President Sanchez mentioned the prizes that SGA currently has for the event. Will be promoting students getting their ID's and downloading the app. The amount requested is to be able to give each center around 100\$. Fliers will be sent out once approved by communications. The vent will be held on 6th of Feb. 2022.

President Stamp requests \$50 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$850 for food and prizes. Senator Harlan motioned to approve the Time to Talk. Senator Ellifritz seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

14. LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES, VISIONS & GOALS SPRING 2022

INFORMATION

President Stamp wanted to discuss the ways that leadership activities help SGA officers. Visions for the future look at bigger events. Senator Ellifritz mentioned discussing with other senators how their week went and other checkups. Ideas with an email group about how everyone's week was discussed to reach out to SGA Officers.

15. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

Senator Ellifritz mentioned how the welcome back week event goodie bags was a very popular event where all were given away.

Pat Anderson mentioned how the ID changes not only change student IDs but also employee ID's. All ID cards will be changed. Pat Andersion also mentioned how in a separate meeting the IDs were approved by the president of GBC.

Ryan Hathaway provided information on his training about suicide idation training. Discussed being able to train other SGA Officers. Also requested officers send in their favorite song to compile a playlist of SGA Officers.

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE
MEETING ADJOURNED AT:

11:59 AM DATE: 2/4/2022